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UFOs a flight of fancy, says MoD

The following article appeared in the
Daily Mail on April 24th 1996.

Defence chiefs have broken decades of
silence with an unprecedented statement
dismissing the possible existence of UFOs.
Whitehall has finally decreed that flying
saucers and visitors from distant worlds are
simply a product of the imagination. The
announcement has astonished defence
analysts, who point out that the Ministry of
Defense has never before responded despite
thousands of reports of mysterious sightings.

The official statement - published in
RAF News - comes just a fortnight after a
television documentary claimed that the
highest levels of govemment had not
discounted the possibility of life on other
planets.

The BBC-2 program Secrets of the
Paranormal revealed that an unnamed MoD
source had claimed that a Government UFO
monitoring unit had confirmed reports of
unidentified craft moving at impossible
speeds.

The source told UFO investigator Jenny
Randles: “We had radar reports of objects
traveling at 4,000mph across the north sea
into British airspace - objects as big as
battleships.” But RAF News, the service’s
official newspaper, responded by saying

there was ‘“no evidence which might
substantiate  the _ existence _of _such
phenomena”.

It was said to have been ordered to print
the article in a bid to quell public interest
which had escalated since the broadcast.
The statement - which described the
majority of sightings as being “very vague”
- also denied the existence of an official
UFO mvestigation unit. It insisted that the
Government only operated a two inan team
known as the Secretariat (Air Staff) 2A, who
provided administrative support for RAF
operations.

While admitting that the team receives
300 unexplained aerial sightings a year, it
said UFOs were “just one of a whole range
of responsibilities”. Last night an MoD
insider said: “It’s quite extraordinary. There
have been thousands of programns about
UFOs and only now the RAF decides to say

something. One can’t help wondering why
that should be.”

Regardless of the MoD’s false
statement, there is evidence that clearly
substantiates the existence of “such
phenomena”, as well as clearly showing
that the military has enough of an interest
in UFOs to send out two helicopters to
investigate sightings as they occur. This
happened at Shirebrook near Mansfield
on the evening of August 23rd 1994 and
the whole event was captured on video by
Darryl Keithspence of Mansfield.

His night time video, shown on an
episode of Schofeild’s Quest in 1995,
shows a UFO hovering above the distant
city lights that is approached by two
helicopters after a few minutes. As the
helicopters move in closer to the UFO, it is
then seen to blink out, just like many other
UFOs appear to do in videos that have
been taken world-wide. In reply to a letter
from us mquiring about the incident, Kerry
Philpott from the MoD (Secretariat Air
Staff 2A) had the following to say:

“As you clearly watched “Schofeilds
Quest” you will have seen that the MoD
gave a statement to the program
rescarchers, which was in fact shown
during the program. Although we did
receive a report of “two lights in the sky”
from a witness at Crick, Matlock, at
around 2330 hrs on 23 Aug 94, we were
satisfied that there was no evidence to
suggest that the sighting represented a
matter of defense concern. There was no
military air craft booked into Night Low
Flying training sector 3A on the evening in
question. As you are aware, if there is no
evidence which indicates a matter of
defence significance there is no
requirement, and we are not resourced, to
undertake investigations to establish the
precise nature of every seemingly
inexplicable sight in the sky.”

Once again we have this classic
situation where the MoD, even though
they say that they haven’t investigated
UFOs to find out what they are, and what
they represent, automatically know that
the UFO seen is of no defence
significance. As well as this they deny
that the two helicopters seen on the video
are of a military origin. Perhaps the sound

of the helicopters on the video could be
analysed to find out what type of helicopters
they were? If this is possible then we could
find out for sure if the helicopters were of a
military origin. Maybe the helicopters
themselves were of defence significance,
that is if they aren’t ours!

Left At East Gate

RAF Bentwaters UFO eyewitness Larry
Warren and independent researcher Peter
Robbins have at last obtained a deal for their
book “Left At East Gate”. After almost nine
years of putting the story together for a book
and getting numerous knock backs from
American and British publishers, they
finally got a book deal with a New York
publisher Marlowe & Co. With a bit of luck
“Left At East Gate” will be out in America
before Christmas this year, with a
possibility of it  being released
simultaneously in the UK. The book will
surely be an eye opener for anyone
interested in what went on around the twin
U.S. Air bases of Bentwaters and

Woodbridge in Suffolk in December 1980.

. &

.| Photo: Peter Robbins & La:

New Budd Hopkins Book

Another book to look out for later this
year is Budd Hopkins® awaited book on the
New York Linda Cortile abduction case.
It’s due to be released in August or
September titled: “Witnessed: The True
Story of the Brooklyn Bridge UFO
Abductions”, and is published by
Pocketbooks. Anyone who has followed the
case since it first hit the news within UFO
circles will know that it will certainly be a
landmark book in Ufology. Budd has
discovered over 20 people who witnessed
Linda being abducted fromn her 12th story
apartment in New York in the early hours of
November 30th 1989.
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This article was prompted by a report
sent into B.E.A.M.S, (The British, Earth
& Aerial Mysteries Society), by fellow
seeker-of-the-truth  David Coleman,
founder of Lothian Unexplained
Phenomena Research. The information
relayed to me by David has coincided
with a long-running investigation that I
have been conducting into Geo.-magnetic
field energies and ancient site mysteries.

The weight of David's information is,
you could say "what caused this particular
donkey to buckaroo”. Enough was enough -
this data just had to be published forthwith,
albeit in an abridged form ...

The focus of attention spotlights firstly,
on an ancient sacred ceremonial ground and
burial caim deep in the Bathgate Hills,
Scotland.

DISFIGURED

Saturated in legend - this previously
treasured place has, over the past couple of
decades, seen a decline in its popularity as a
tourist attraction. Now disfigured by a huge,
satellite dish-smothered telecommunications
mast and control buildings (just 500 yards
away), "Cairnpapple", as the locals of
Bathgate arid Linlithgow know it, is just one
example out of many hundreds that I could
mention, of a rather disturbing ancient/hi-
tech siting partnership trend that I wish to
spotlight. (Here I am referring to solitary,
lonely sites, ‘they’ certainly wouldn’t set
tongues-a-wagging by operating too close to
world famous heritage sites such as
Stonehenge or Avebury!).

The megalithic memorial itself dates
back some 4,500 years, and as a place of
historical importance, it's archaeological
history is well chronicled. Cairnpapple has
been called a "Scottish Stonehenge" by
some, and is obviously a valuable site, so
why was this environmental vandalism
allowed to take place - and anyway, if this
elevated spot was of such vital importance
for the siting of this particular aerial system,
then why so close to the caimn - some 500

yards away. I ask you!

Now, "unscientific" or not, we must
begin to explore matters in the para-
normal realm, for every which-way one
turns in these parts, tales of the weird and
wonderful cannot be escaped. Apart from
it's cairn, and unsightly modern bedfellow,
this ground is also "special" for another
reason. Numerous researchers, along with
our friend David Coleman, have
pinpointed healthy Geo.-

magnetic energy flows through this
area by dowsing (see "Caimnpapple Area
Leys" details).

Although fundamentally not
uncommon, these Invisible, “telluric” (of
the earth) streams are curiously marked
solely by limes of ancient structures, such
as Caimpapple and some latter-day
religious constructions as well (many
"modern" places of worship were built
over pagan sites). These alignments are
said to criss-cross the world in near-
perfect straits.

This fact alone raises the question:
How did early man, without any
sophisticated monitoring equipment such
as magnetometers, know about these
imperceptible forces? Could ancient man
in fact Dowse?

Some say that our ancestors not only
knew about these natural flows of energy,
now termed "Ley Lines", but that they
utilised these Geo.-grid emissions in some

By
Kenneth John Parsons

way. (Aside from these Geo.-magnetic
anomalies, it has also been discovered that
our planet has its own natural radio
frequency! "Space Station Earth" can be
found between 1kHz and 10kHz using VLF
equipment.)

DEFIES LOGICAL EXPLANATION

I wonder if either, or both of these
anomalies could be the TRUE reason why so
many listening and transmission bases are
now bemg located in close proximity to
remotely- placed, former pagan sites of
worship? Our Scottish example alone defies
logical explanation, because just one look at
an Ordinance Survey map will inform the
reader that there were many other more
suitable high-points on which to erect the
offending transmission tower, rather than
smack-bang right next to a significant
archaeological site as this.

But that, by no means is all. T
mentioned the paranormal a while back;
Well, things from this point become just
about as exotic as they could get. The
events which follow are confined to within a
six-mile radius of Caimpapple. Amongst
the strange developments which have
transpired recently is a close encounter in
the Bathgate Hills region, by David and his
wife, with a 6ft tall, "humanoid" or "silver
being".

David tells it in his own words, and if
anything (from what I have learnt regarding
this case), underplays the situation, rather
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(MJ-12). The original members were:

Admiral Roscoe H. Hillenkoetter, Dr. Vannevar Bush,
Secretary James Forrestal, General Nathan P. Twining,
General Hoyt S. Vandenburg, Dr. Detlev Bronk, Dr. Jerome
Hunsaker, Mr. Sidney W. Souers, Mr. Gordon Gray, Dr.
Donald Menzel, General Robert M. Montague, and Dr. Lloyd V.
Berkner.

The MJ-12 group has been a continuously existing group since it
was created, with new members replacing others that die. For
example, when Secretary Forrestal was upset at seeing the United
States sold out in World War II, he wound up being sent to a Naval
hospital for emotional strain. Before relatives could get to him, he
“jumped out a 16th story window.” Most persons close to him
consider his suicide contrived. When Forrestal died, he was replaced

by General Walter B. Smith.

In December of 1947, Project Sign was created to acquire as
much information as possible about UFOs, their performance
characteristics and their purposes. In order to preserve security,
liaison between Project Sign and MJ-12 was limited to two
individuals within the intelligence division of the Air Materiel
Command whose role it was to pass along certain types of
information through channels. Project Sign evolved mto Project
Grudge in December, 1948. Project Grudge had an over civilian
counterpart named Project Bluebook, with which we are all familiar.
Only “safe” reports were passed to Bluebook. In 1949, MJ-12
evolved an initial plan of contingency called MJ-1949-04P/78 that
was to make allowance for public disclosure of some data should the
necessity present itself.

Majestic Twelve was originally organised by General George C.
Marshall in July, 1947, to study the Roswell-Magdalena UFO crash
recovery and debris. Admiral Hillenkoetter, director of the CIA from
May 1, 1947, until September, 1950, decided to activate the
“Robertson Panel,” which was designed to monitor civilian UFO
study groups that were appearing all over the country. He also joined
NICAP in 1956 and was chosen as a member of its board of
directors. It was from this position that he was able to act as the
MJ-12 “mole,” along with his team of other covert experts. They
were able to steer NICAP in any direction they wanted to go. With
the “Flying Saucer Program” under complete control of MJ-12 and
with the physical evidence hidden away, General Marshall felt more
at ease with this very bizarre situation. These men and their
successors have most successfully kept most of the public fooled for
39 years, including much of the western world, by setting up false
experts and throwing their influence behind thein to make their plan
work, with considerable success. Until now.

Within six months of the Roswell crash on 2 July 1947 and the
finding of another crashed UFO at San Augustine Flats near
Magdalena, New Mexico, on 3 July 1947, a great deal of
reorganisation of agencies and shuffling of people took place. The
main thrust behind the original “security lid,” and the very reason
for its construction, was the analysis and attempted duplication of
the technologies of the disks. That activity is headed up by the
following groups:

¢ The Research and Development Board (R&DB)
e Air Force Research and Development (AFRD)
e The Office of Naval Research (ONR)

¢ CIA Office of Scientific Intelligence (CIA-0SI)
o NSA Office Of Scientific Intelligence (NSA-OSI)

No single one of these groups was supposed to know the whole
story. Each group was to know only the parts that MJ-12 allowed
them to know. MJ-12 also operates through the various civilian
intelligence and investigative groups. The CIA and the FBI are
manipulated by MJ-12 to carry out their purposes. The NSA was
created in the first place to protect the secret of the recovered flying
disks, and eventually got complete control over all communications
intelligence.

This control allows the NSA to monitor any individual through
mail, telephone, telexes, telegrams, and now through online
computers, monitoring private and personal communications as they
choose. In fact, the present-day NSA is the current main extension of
MJ-12 pertaining to the “Flying Saucer Program.” Vast amounts of
disinformation are spread throughout the UFO research field. Any
witnesses to any aspect of the program have their lives monitored in
every detail, for each has signed a security oath. For people who
have worked in the program, including military members, breaking
that oath could have any on of the following direct consequences:

A verbal warning accompanied by a review of the security oath.
A stronger warning, sometimes accompanied by a brow-beating
and intimidation.
e Psychologically working on an individual to bring on
depression that will lead to suicide.
Murder of the person made to appear as a suicide or accident.
Strange and sudden accidents, always fatal.
Confinement in special “detention centres.”
Confinement in “insane asylums” where they are “treated” by
mind-control and deprogramming techniques. Individuals are
released with changed personalities, identities, and altered

memories.

e Bringing the individual into
the “inside,” where he is
employed and works for
“them,” and where he can be
watched. This is usually in
closed facilities with little
contact with the outside
world. Underground

Jacilities are the usual place
Jor this.

Any individual who they
perceive to be “too close to the
truth” will be treated in the same
manner. MJ-12 will go to any
length to preserve and protect the
ultimate secret. As we will see
later, the characteristics of what
this ultimate secret would turn
out to be would change
drastically, for it was something
even MJ-12 could not predict - actual contact with alien groups.

How the actual contact between the government and aliens was
initially made is not known, but the government was made aware
that it could be done by a civilian using the right equipment. Dr.
Paul Bennewitz, civilian scientist, did so using computer equipment
and informed the government he had done so, not realising that by
then, in 1983, that the government was in truth as deep into dealing
with the aliens as his communications with them revealed. Dr.
Bennewitz lives next to Manzano Weapons Storage Area in
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already taken place. It’s merely in its final stages.

“What would you invade? [Here he describes the operational
plan of the Greys from the beginning.] You would go to the most
secret of communities within a society. In the case of the United
States, you would go and infiltrate the CIA. You would take over
some of them and you would take over part of the KGB.

“You would create great dissension and disagreement between
factions of the public at large—some groups saying they have seen
UFOs, others saying ‘No, no, this is not possible.” You would
involve two 1najor countries in an on-going idiotic philosophical
disagreement so that while the Soviet Union and the United States
constantly battle back and forth about who has which piece of
territory or whether one invades Iran or whether one invades
Afghanistan or whatever... whether one dismantles one nuclear
warhead or the other dismantles another group of warheads—you
would sit back and laugh if you had the capacity to laugh.

“You would present yourself mdeed to some in a group who
would protect you [CIA or MJ-12] thinking they had a secret more
secret and more perfect knowledge of something than anyone else on
this planet had, and they would covet you and you would trust their
own greed and you would trust their own mass stupidity to trap
them. And you’d do it on both sides.

“You’d show yourself to some of the mass populace to further
involve [factions of] the government in an attempt to shut them up,
to keep them even more busy quieting them and trying to “stop more
information about UFOs from getting out.” You’d have the mass
populace to a state where they distrusted the government. ‘Oh, why
don’t they believe us? Why can’t they understand that these things
are really happening? We’re not crazy!’

“So you would have battles constantly about whether UFQOs
exist or they don’t exist. You would have the public and the
government at each other’s throats. You would set two major
superpowers at each other’s throats. And you would have set up
groups like ‘haves’—the wealthy but contented—and the ‘have-
nots.” You would plant the seeds of massive discontent.

“Eventually you might have some show of ships landing in the
1990s. One or two. By the time they have landed, be assured they
will be in complete control. You will start doing crossbreeds and
more crossbreeds, generation after generation.

“You bribe the government with a few titbits—a Star Wars
system. You tease and tempt the Soviet Union with a laser system
far finer than any of their own scientists could think of. And you
always have that subtle inference—just on the borderline of
consciousness so that UFOs don’t seem to believable, yet you keep
it couched in secrecy and inake it seem quite so insane that no one
would believe them. On top of it, you would unleash forces that
would want to kill them [UFO contactees] if they disclosed that the
CIA is dealing with the exact same things the [contact victin] is.

“Maybe one or two hundred years from now, some of the Greys
will even physically mingle and you may have some creatures
walking around who are pretty much hybrids between Greys and
your own race. For now, anything that walks around will look much
like yourselves. It’s simpler. It holds down on mass panic.

“Everyone who has experiences with them [Greys] will be at
odds with the government. To add to that, we will go into a complete

phased of earthquake after earthquake and upheaval after upheaval.

“The inner core of the CIA is deeply controlled by the Greys.The

CIA sees interaction with the Greys as a path to greater scientific
achievement.

“One reason you are seeing so many different kinds of UFOs is
that other cultures are watching with extreme interest. Scientists
from other cultures arrive to watch. The Greys have not only taken
over the intelligence agencies, they have also taken over what those
agencies call ‘lunatic fringe groups.’”

Well, that’s what they Nordic had to say. The source of this also
makes the following commentary:

“The ultimate evil is that masked form of psychological
complacency that leads one to adhere to a group philosophy rather
than eke out one’s own horizons. As soon as you acquire an
awareness of being a so-called ‘chosen special group,” you are on
the way to a fall. That is the seed of destruction in any society and
any culture and it leaves it vulnerable. It will be the eventual
undoing of the Greys as well. They see not their error— it is the very
weakness they seize upon that is their own inherent weakness. To
try and change a Grey, or a cultish type of “Star Person,” or a CIA
member is futile. It will happen, but all in its own good time... it is
the spirit that makes anyone stand up and disagree with something
that is untrue and incorrect that will be the thorn in the side of the
Greys, and the other forces that have allied with them.”

During the occupation of the Greys, they have established quite
a number of underground bases all over the world, especially in the
United States. One such base (amnong others m the same state) is
under Archuleta Mesa, which is about 2.5 miles north-west of
Dulce, New Mexico. Details about that base have come across by
way of two sources. The first source is by way of an abduction of a
woinan and her son who witnessed the pickup of a calf for extraction
of biological materials.

“In May, 1980, a most interesting case occurred in northern New
Mexico. A mother and her son were driving on a rural highway near
Cimarron when they observed two craft in the process of abducting
a calf. Both of them were then abducted and taken on separate craft
to the underground installation, where the woman witnessed the
mutilation of the calf It was alleged that she also observed vats
containing cattle body parts floating in a liquid, and another vat
containing the body of a male human. The woman was subjected to
an exam and it was further alleged that small metallic objects were
implanted mto her body as well as into her son’s body. More than
one source has informed us that “catscans” have confirmed the
presence of these implants.”

The above extract is from a transcript of a conversation between
Jim McCampbell and Dr. Paul Bennewitz on July 13, 1984.
Bennewitz reports that through regressive hypnosis of the mother
and child (required only in about 30% of abduction cases) and his
own follow-up investigation (including communications receive via
his computer terminal, which are ostensibly from a UFO-related
source), he was able to determine the location of the underground
facility: a kilometre underground beneath Archuleta Mesa on the
Jicarilla Apache Indian Reservation near Dulce, New Mexico (since
1976, one of the area of the U.S. hardest hit by inutilations).
Bennewitz’ information is that this installation is operated jointly as
part of an on-going program of co-operation between the U.S.
government and EBEs.

There are also underground bases at Kirtland AFB and
Holloman AFB, as well as at scores of other bases around the world,
including Bentwaters, England. Back to the base under discussion....
After Bennewitz briefed Air Force officials on what he had found, a
trip to the area revealed the following data:
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The base 1s 2.5 miles north-west of Dulce, and almost overlooks
the town. There is a level highway 36 feet wide going into the area.
It is a government road. One can see telemetry trailers and buildings
that are five-sided with a dome. Next to the domes, a black
limousine was noted - a CIA vehicle. These ‘limos’ will run you off
the road if you try to get into the area. To the north there is a launch
site. There are two wrecked ships there; they are 36 feet long with
wings, and one can see oxygen and hydrogen tanks. The ships that
we got out of the trade are atomic-powered with plutonium pellets.
Refuelling of the plutonium is accomplished at Los Alamos. The
base has been there since 1948.

Some of the disks are piloted by the NSA. The base is 4,000 feet
long and helicopters are going in and out of there all the time. When
it became known that Bennewitz was familiar with this, the
mutilations in the area stopped. In 1979, something happened and
the base was temporarily closed. There was an argument over
weapons and our people were chased out. The aliens killed 66 of our
people, and 44 got away.

One of the people who in fact got away was a CIA agent who,
before leaving, made some notes, photos, and videotapes, and went
into hiding. He has been in hiding ever since, and every six months
le contacts each of five people he left copies of the material with.
His instructions were that if he missed four successive contacts, the
people could do whatever they want with the material.

This agent calls an individual known to MUFON. Somehow, a
description of the “Dulce Papers” was issued, and was received m
December, 1987, by many researchers. The “Dulce Papers” were
composed of 25 black and white photos, a videotape with no
dialogue and a set of papers that included technical information
regarding the jointly occupied (U.S.-Alien) facility one kilometre
beneath the Archuleta Mesa near Dulce, New Mexico. The facility
still exists and is currently operational. It is believed that there are
four additional facilities of the same type, one bemg located a few
miles to the south-east of Groom Lake, Nevada. Note - MUFON is
the Mutual UFO Network. A very large network of people
interested in exactly what you are reading about.

“A general description of what these papers contain is that they
contain documents that discuss copper and molybdenum, and papers
that discuss magnesium and potassium, but mostly papers about
copper. Sheets of paper with charts and strange diagrams. Papers
that discuss UV light and gamma rays. These papers tell what the
aliens are after and how the blood (taken from cattle) is used. The
aliens seem to absorb atoms to eat. They put their hands in blood,
sort of like a sponge, for nourishment. It’s not just food they want;
the DNA in cattle and humans is being altered. The ‘Type One’
creature is a lab animal. They know how to change the atoms to
create a temporary ‘almost human being.” It is made with animal
tissue and depends on a computer to simulate memory, a memory
the computer has withdrawn from another human. Clones. The
‘almost human being’ is slow and clumsy. Real humans are used for
training, to experiment with and to breed with these ‘almost
humans.” Some humans are kidnapped and used completely. Some
are kept in large tubes, and are kept alive in an amber liquid.

“Some humans are brainwashed and used to distort the truth.

“Certain male humans have a high sperm count and are kept
alive. Their sperm is used to alter the DNA and create a non-gender
being called ‘Type Two.” That sperm is grown in some way and
altered again, put in wombs. They resemble ‘ugly humans’ when
growing but look normal when fully grown, which only takes a few
months from foetus-size.

“They have a short life span, less than a year. Some female
humans are used for breeding. Countless women have had a sudden
miscarriage after about three months’ pregnancy. Some never know
they were pregnant, others remember contact some way. The foetus
1s used to mix the DNA in types one and two. The atomic makeup in
that foetus is half human, half ‘almost human,” and would not
survive in the mother’s womb. It is taken at three months and grown
elsewhere.”

Obviously, this is all rather bizarre from a certam point of
view—any pomt of view, m fact. Nevertheless, material that is
supported by years of descriptions and multitudes of corroboration’s
must mean something, especially when bumped against what is seen
to be going on.

1t is apparent from this and other data that has been accumulated
over the years, that there are underground bases and tunnel
complexes all over the world, and that more are being constructed
all the time. Many of you may recall the “Shaver” mysteries and
inner-earth city stories. Well, all that is true. There are cities down
there, amongst other things, and some of them have nothing to do
with the mam subject of this paper. They’ve been there for a long
time.

Let’s change direction for a moment. One individual by the
name of Lew Tery has been working on some ideas regarding UFOs
and geomagnetic anomalies. I will go into what he has discovered
(although the concept of the relationship is not new) and let you
judge that for yourself.

After purchasing aeromagnetic and gravitational anomaly maps
from the United States Geological Survey, it becomes evident that
there was indeed a valid connection between these areas and UFOs.
Mr. Tery gave a lecture in Arizona about that relationship, and was
subsequently harassed by the FBL, and told that the information is
“sensitive.” Mr. Tery took the hint and declined to talk publicly
about it to the degree that he had been doing.

Both the aeromagnetic and gravitational (Bougier Gravity) maps
indicate basic field strength, as well as areas of high and low field
strength. Interestingly enough, the areas of maximum and minimum
field strength have the following:

All have frequent UFO sightings.
All are either on Indian Reservations, government land, or the
government is trying to buy up the land.

o Many of them, especially where several are clustered together,
are suspected bases areas and/or areas where mutilations and
abductions have historically taken place.

In these observations, Mr. Tery has gone far, but he has gone a
little farther in noting that there are timnes when the UFOs are seen
in these areas. Through painstaking research, Mr. Tery found that
the sightings, as well as many abductions and mutilations, occur:

On the new moon or within two days before the new moon.
On the full moon or within two days before the full moon.

o At the perihelion (moon closest to earth) or within two days
before the perihelion.

A glance at the nearest farmers’ almanac will give you the
information you require as far as the days for this year or any other
one. There seems to be no concrete explanation for the coincidence
of the times and the events, but it is true.

The Men in Black
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They are not to be trusted.

Because of the aliens’ apparent logic system, a key decision
cannot be made without higher clearance. All are under control
of what they call “The Keeper,” yet it would appear that even
this is not the final authority. Delays as long as 12-15 hours can
occur for a decision.

® Because of this apparent control, individual instantaneous
decision-making by the alien is limited. If the “plan” goes even
slightly out of balance or context, they become confused. Faced
with this, possibly, the humanoids would be the first to run.

e Psychologically their morale is near disintegration.

There is pronounced dissension in the ranks—even with the
humanoids.

® Because of their own internal vulnerability mind-wise to each
other, there is a basic lack of trust between them.

e They appear to be totally death-oriented, and because of this,
absolutely death-fear oriented. This is a psychological
advantage.

o The prime, and weakest area discovered, probed and tested is
exactly what they have used, thinking it their key strength—that
being the manipulation of and control of the mind. Manipulated
in reverse-psychology they face a situation where they have a
vulnerable, integrated weakness.

e They totally respect force.

Grey Physiology and Anatomy

The approximate height of most specimens is between 3.5 and
4.5 feet. The head, by human standards, is large in comparison with
the body. Facial features show a pair of eyes described as large,
sunken or deeply set, far apart or distended more than the human,
and slightly slanted as Oriental or Mongoloid. No ear lobes or
apertures on the side of the head were seen. The nose is vague. One
or tow holes have been mentioned. The mouth area is described as a
small slit or fissure. In some cases there is no mouth at all. It
appears not to function as a means for communication or for food.
The neck area is described as being thin, in some instances not
being visible at all because of the tightly-knit garment. Most
observers describe these humanoids as being hairless. Some of the
bodies recovered have a slight hair-patch atop the head. Others have
what appears to be like a silver skullcap. There were no breathing
attachments or communications devices. This suggests telepathy
with higher intelligence. In one instance there was an opening in the
right frontal lobe area, revealing a crystalline network. This network
anplies the development of a third brain.

The arms are described as long and thin, reaching down to the
knee section. The hangers each contain four fingers, with no thumbs.
Three fingers are longer than the other. Some are very long. Some
are very long. Others are very short. No description is available of
the legs and feet. Some pathologists indicate that that section of the
body was not developed as we would anticipate, showing that some
of these beings were adapted to life in the water. There was a
webbing effect between the fingers on most of the speciinens.

According to most observers, the skin is grey. Some claim it is
beige, tan or pinkish-grey. No reproductive organs or capabilities
were discovered. No phallus. No womb. Confirms cloning
mentioned by other sources. The humanoids appear to be from a
mould, sharing identical racial and biological characteristics. There
is no blood as we know it, but there is a fluid which is greyish in
colour.

Real Esoterica—Sirius and the MIB

Let’s regress for a moment back to the MIB. According to John

Keel, the MIB often state that they are representatives of the
“Nation of the Third Eye.” Based on some of the info we have
already researched, it is apparent that Sirius has been in contact with
us for a long time. According to George Hunt Williamson (one of
the early contactees) in his book “Other Tongues, Other Flesh,” the
earth allies of Sirius, i.e., the secret societies, use the Eye of Horus
as an insignia. This symbol has also been seen on the MIB. Secret
societies believe that there is a Great White Lodge on earth. They
call it Shamballa—and consider it to be the spiritual centre of the
world. Now, theosophists such as Alice Bailey say that the Great
White Lodge is on Sirius. If the All-Seeing-Eye is a symbol of
Sirius’ earth-allies and the MIB wear that symbol, and if Shamballa
represents the Great White Lodge on earth——then the MIB are
emissaries of Shamballa. Sirius and Shamballa are two sides of the
same coin. This is verified in the book “The Undiscovered Country,”
by Stephen Jenkins. Jenkins was told by Buddhist priests that
Shamballa was located in the constellation of Orion.

The entrance to Shamballa on earth is usually placed in the
trans-Himalayan region. Some assert it is in the heart of the Gobi
Desert (where there have been allegations of crashed disks and
bases). According to the explorer Nicholas Roerich, there are caves
in the Himalayan foothills that have subterranean passages. In one
of the these passages, there is a stone door that has never been
opened, because the time for its opening has not yet arrived. In
1930, Doreal founded the Brotherhood of the White Temple. He
says that the entrance to Shamballa is far underground. he goes on to
say that space bends around Shamballa, and that there is a warp
which leads into another universe.

Let’s get back to something we can have more of a direct handle
on. Many times psychics have been called upon by investigative
authorities to evaluate situations, and in many cases what they have
contributed has been very helpful. This was done in the case of
animal mutilations back in 1980 by Peter Jordan, who engaged
several psychics to render their impressions from photos and maps
of mutilations and mutilation areas. What follows is a condensation
of what was found during this exercise.

Name of Psychic: Ronald Mangravite

e This animal has been dead a few days.

e Some parts are decaymg faster than others.

o There is an overload of electrolytes in the body possibly due to
injection of a citrate.

e Something wrong with blood. Picking up higher portion of

plasma which may be lymphatic fluid.

Two men working on the animal. Very sharp surgical knives.

Men dressed in black. Jump-suits. Shiny black nylon.

Winch line coming down from chopper.

Men are skilled ex-military.

Something is going to be done with the tissue.

Flurometry connection. Spectrophotometers.

Choppers are brown or grey.

Underground implications.

Experimentation with different analytical techniques.

Name of Psychic: Elisabeth Lerner

Paramilitary forces.

A serious invasion of American privacy.

Non-American Indians part of secret project.

The word “Annide.”

The word “Carmine” or “Karmine.”

The symbol “dk.”

A new wave of mutilations will strike near south-west New

Mexico.

e The Hobart Company is involved in this.(Refrigeration
equipment?)
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e Three huge, doughnut-shaped objects will be seen in

conjunction with these new mutilations.

Breakthrough in research.

Muscle relaxant injections.

Someone with the name “Empeda.”

This is a Mexican operation.

Names “Kielman” and “Kelman.”

Institution with many Lincoln Continentals and Cadillacs.

Laboratory underground.

Lilly Pharmaceuticals.

Roman numerals TVII [sic].

Name “Stephano.”

The number “1714.”

Last name “Audler.”

First name “Mase.”

Last name “Audli.”

Jet rocket labs nearby.

Domes above the ground.

Vehicle ID # MP 1936. Small jeeps.

Last name “Plento.”

Initials “C.B.P.” heads operation. Wears brown military shoes.

Army.

Number “1161.”

Around an oil field.

Place where oil crosses in an “X” pattern.

Chemical engineering connections.

Mustard.

Periscope device on bottom of craft. Chopper called “The

Shark.”

e Man with blond hair. English features. High forehead. Wears
square ring. Insiguia reads “C.B.P.” Has something to do with
amniunition. Colonel.

e Name of Psychic: Nancy Fuchs

Dusk scene. Men talking about some animal’s throat.

Something missing.

Cylindrical object.

Long thick object inserted into jugular vein.

Powerful energy flow emanatinug from device used to kill cattle.

Feeling of tremendous anger and hostility.

Research implication. Minerals needed for research.

Intimidation of rancher Gomez.

Embryos.

Thousands of samples needed for this breeding effect.

Crossbreeding.

Animal dies in seconds.

Jolts of electricity through animal.

Breeding and genetics involved.

Army background.

Liquid-filled shoes leave no priuts.

Marshall. Army. Cap with black rim and gold braid. Pompous.

White-haired. Very influential. Walks into Pentagon whenever

lie pleases. Coinmission given 15-18 years ago for mutilation

project when he was overseas. Grand Marshall. Friend of

General MacArthur. Lives in Dakotas. Money invested. High-

priority issue. Tall. Heavyset. Only 17 people know of this.

e Project with $2.5 million allocated early in gaine for breeding

experimentation. Late 1960s through Pentagon. More and more

money invested every year.

Land wanted. Want to destroy ranchers prime source of income.

John Mitchell connected to this.

Howard Hughes.

Uranium connection.

Picture complex. Faction-ridden.

Interest in speeding up growth of cattle.

Importance of pancreas.
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Aniong the great heaps of neglected and ignored UFO data, we

find hundreds of “minipeople” accounts. These are very rarely
published anywhere because they tend to be so unbelievable. Most
of them are identical to the fairy and gnome stories of yesteryear.
Witnesses to these events can experience conjunctivitis, akinesia
(paralysis), amnesia, and the other effects often noted by witnesses
to more conventional events. One notable event is one that occurred
in Seattle, Washington, in the latter part of August, 1965. A woman
awoke around 2 a.m. and discovered she could not move a muscle or
make a sound. Her window was open, and suddenly a tiny, football-
sized dull-grey object floated through the window and hovered over
the carpet near her bed. Three legs lowered from the object and it
settled to the floor. A small ramp extended from it and five or six
tiny people clambered out and seemed to work on some kind of
repairs on the object. They wore tight-fitting clothing. When they
were finished, they got in and the object took off and sailed out the
window. At that point, she was able to move. The case as
investigated by J. Russell Jenkins of Seattle.

You can readily see why almost none of these kinds of stories
ever appear in print, except in occult-oriented literature.
Nevertheless, if we hope to assess the true UFO situation, we must
examine all these stories. We can learn nothing by considering only
those incidents which are emotionally and intellectually acceptable
to us.

TIME is one of the most important aspects of the UFO thing. It
plays a strange but significant role. Part of the answer may not lie in
the stars but in the clock ticking on your fireplace.

Our world exists in three dimensions. We can move m many
directious within these dimensions. Space does not exist except
wlen we make it exist. To us, the distance between atoms in our
matter is so minute that it can only be calculated with hypothetical
measurements. Yet, if we lived on an atom, and our size was relative
to its size, the distance to the next atom would seem awesome.

There is another man-made neasurement called time. Unlike
the other three dimensions, time has us seemingly trapped. Time
becomes very real to us, and it appears that we couldn’t live without
it. Yet time doesn’t really exist at all. This moment exists to us.
Does this mean the same moment is being shared by other planets?

The UFO phenomenon does seem to be controlled. It does
follow intelligent patterns. If the objects themselves are
manifestations of higher energies, then something has to manipulate
those energies somehow and reduce them to the visible frequencies.
Not only do they enter the visible frequencies, but they take forms
which seem physical aud real to us, and they carry out actions which
seem to be intelligent.

Thus we arrive at the source. The source has to be a form of
intelligent energy operating at the highest possible point of the
frequency spectrum. If such an energy exists at all, it might
permeate the universe and maiutain equal control of each component
part. Because of its very high frequency, so high that the energy
particles are virtually standing still, the source has no need to
replenish itself in any way that would be acceptable to our
environinental sciences. It could actually create and destroy matter
by manipulating the lower energies. It would be timeless, because it
exists beyond all time fields. It would be infinite because it is not
confined by three-dimensional “space.”

Children figure neatly into this, and they always have. The
child’s mind, especially before the so-called age of reason when the
logic circuits begin to form, is a clear instrument, open and
uninfluenced by opinions and conclusions. This is an important
pomt m the UFO mystery.
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Elemental beings are another aspect of the world we live in.

Children see them more than adults, perhaps for the reasons
described before. Historical records certainly indicate that the little
people have always existed all over this planet; that they possess the
power of flight, the power of invisibility, and, to varying degrees,
the power to dominate and control the human mind. Accounts of
little humanoids with supernatural powers can be found in almost
every culture.

The manifestations have remained the same throughout history.

Only our interpretations of those events have changed. It brought
the birth of Spiritualism, which was in its heyday in the 1850s and
1860s, and was just another form of communication between the
ultraterrestrials and ourselves.

UFO f{laps also parallel outbreaks of poltergeist cases. It all ties
in together. Assuming that each discovered historical report
represents a larger number of unpublished or undiscovered reports,
just as today’s UFO reports represent on the average 250 unreported
or unpublished sightings, we can conclude that a flap condition
existed, for example, in the years 1820, 1834, 1844, 1846, and
1849. We also find that there was an outbreak of poltergeists in
1835, 1846, and 1849.

As the 19th century progressed, reporting improved, and we are
able to make more precise correlation’s. A UFO flap took place in
1850, and there was also a series of poltergeist cases. A larger
poltergeist outbreak occurred in 1867, following flaps in 1863-64.
UFO activity became more intense beginning in 1870, and there
were notable flaps in 1872, 1877, and 1879. The 1880s produced a
major explosion of all kinds of phenomena, including the sudden
disappearance of people. Poltergeist cases were in abundance in that
decade, particularly in the big flap years of 1883 and 1885.

Astrophysicist Morris K. Jessup labelled the years 1877-87 the
“Incredible Decade” after scouring astronomical journals of the
period. Astronomers made some remarkable discoveries during
those years. The previously unobserved satellites of Mars popped
into view in 1877, new craters appeared on the moon, all kinds of
strange objects flitted around the upper atmosphere.

The trance phenomenon deserves extensive study because so
many aspects of it are directly related to the contactee phenomenon.
In both, you will find the same contradictions. There seem to be both
good and evil forces at work. The good guys latch onto people with
particularly receptive minds and turn them into trance mediums and
the bad guys use the same methods to tamper with the minds of
contactees and even to commit murder indirectly. Since incidents of
these types can be traced throughout history, it seems probably that
these forces have always been here on this planet. do the
ultraterrestrials really care about us? There is much evidence to
suggest that they don’t. They care only to the extent that we can
fulfil our enigmatic use to them.

There have been innumerable psychic hoaxes for the past 150
years, and many of these parallel the UFO hoaxes. In ufology we
have to contend with the teenager’s hot air balloon, and in psychic
phenomenon we have to worry about youngsters firing rocks at
houses. There are, however, more UFO sightings than there are
plastic balloons, and more poltergeists dumping rocks in living
rooms than there are wild-eyed youngsters with slingshots. There
are also more ultraterrestrial entities than either the occultists or the
UFO researchers can dream of.

Giant winged beings, usually described as headless, are an
integral part of the UFO phenomenon. Winged human forms have

been seen flying over many areas of the world. John A. Keel wrote a
book called the “Mothman Prophecies” and Gray Barker a book
called “The Silver Bridge” that go into some detail. They are usually
described as having blazing red eyes set deep in their shoulders.

On May 13, 1917, three girls in Portugal were in the meadows
of a place called Cova da Iria outside of Fatima, Portugal, when they
saw a flash of light in the clear sky. They ran for shelter under a tree,
thinking that was lightning. When they reached the tree, they
stopped in amazement, for there hovering just above a 3-foot
evergreen nearby, a brilliant globe of light hung suspended. Within
this globe there was an entity garbed in a luminous white robe with
a face of light which dazzled and hurt the eyes.

The figure stated that it was from heaven, and asked the girls to
come there on the 13th day, for six months in succession. On
October 13, 1917, an estimated 70,000 people had gathered at the
site. Suddenly the crowd screamed, for something came through the
clouds: a huge silver disk which rotated rapidly as it descended
towards the crowd. It seemed to change colour, going through the
spectrum. These gyrations continued for ten minutes. Miles from
there, others were also watching the same object.

The incident at Fatima was obviously a carefully planned and
deliberately executed demonstration. The major prophecies of
Fatima had been written down and sealed in an envelope, and turned
over to the Vatican. They were supposed to be revealed to the world
in 1960. The secret of Fatima? One Pope was murdered after only 30
days in office when the Vatican thought he would reveal it. It is said
to be a prediction of the end of the world. The demonstration was
therefore a failure as far as the ultraterrestrials were concerned.
Such demos proved highly effective in Biblical times, but times
were changing and new methods were called for.

A similar event such as Fatima took place in Garabandal,
Germany, on July 2, 1961. Even more startling, on the entity’s right
side they could see “a square of red fire framing a triangle with an
eye and some writing. The lettering was in an old Oriental script.”
The Third Eye. Haven’t we heard of that before? Remember the
Nation of the Third Eye—the MIB. etc.?

At this pomt, I will put some references and excerpts from some
volumes that I believe are relevant to all the things we’ve been

talking about. Where I feel it is applicable, I will comment on them.

“The Goblin Universe”

(p222) The ability to materialize mental constructs is not
unknown. Suppose one creates a field with the mind that is strong
enough to attract supercharged particles. The particles are real but
unstable in their assemblage since the stability depends on the
intermediate mental component.

(p223) Physical aspect of UFOs and other phenomena lie in the
behavior of electromagnetic fields.

(p124) If all UFO incidents were chance encounters, someone
would have obtained a filmed record or a series of stills years ago.
The only way that such episodes can be engineered so that they
remain total mysteries is for the entities to have advance knowledge
of any situation before it occurs.

(p117, referencing John Keel) These entities labor to cultivate
belief in various frames of reference, and then they create new
manifestation which support those beliefs.

(p120) Illness is common after close contact with some beings.

(p122) Guy Underwood classified primary geomagnetic
currents into three classes: water lines, aquastats, and track lines.
Some magnetic signals appear as spirals, others are linear. Gnats
and tlies congregate above magnetic patterns.
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‘Extra-Terrestrials Among Us”

(p2-3) On several occasions after UFOs flew over missile sites,
it was found that the targeting of the missiles had changed, and the
warheads had to be replaced.

(p3) On 22 June 1980 a UFO that was 10 miles in diameter was
reported over the Kuwait oil fields.

(p4) On July 30, 1985, a UFO over Moungolia that was 10 km in
diameter was reported heading south. It was sighted by a Chinese jet
and reported in the “Japan Times.” The Unites States ignored this
report.

(p8) JANAP-146 specifies up to 10 years in prison and $10,000
in fines for anyone in government service who makes unauthorized
public statemients about UFO phenomena. The British Official
Secrets Act makes similar provisions.

(p9) Many routes of UFOs take the form of an isosceles
triangle.

(p16) On September 14, 1978, a UFO as big as an ocean liner
flew over Italy, and over Rome on the 15l and 16th.

Comment: This was two weeks before Pope John Paul I was
found dead under suspicious circumstances. He was killed between
September 28-29. Autopsy was refused. It was rumored he intended
to reveal the Fatima message of 1917.

(p 20) UFOs dart around in daylight at speeds which cannot be
seen.

(p22) An individual having one CE experience usually has
another.

(p24) There is no basis to support psychiatric pathology for
UFO witnesses.

(p24) Dr. Brian T. Clifford (Pentagon) announces on October 5,
1982, that contact between U.S. citizens and extraterrestrials on
their vehicles is illegal. Title 14, Section 1211 of the Code of
Federal Regulations (adopted July 16, 1969, before the first manned
lunar landing) says that anyone guilty of this becomes a wanted
criminal to be jailed for oue year and fined $5,000. The NASA
administrator is empowered to determine WITH OR WITHOUT A
HEARING that a person has been “ET-exposed” and impose
INDETERMINATE quarantine under armed guard, which cannot be
broken even by court order.

(p89) Mars has a history of transient phenomena.

(p90) Temporary brilliant spots on Mars were reported by
astronomers in 1890, 1892, 1900, 1911, 1924, 1937, 1952, 1954,
1967, and 1971. The distribution was non-randomn. Intensely dark
spots, transient in nature, were reported on Mars in 1925, 1952, and
1954.

(p93) About 33% of abductees are able to remember the
experiences without hypnotic regression. 66% of the abductees were
alone when abducted.

(p94) Some abductees did not return but vanished permanently
or were found dead after a UFO encounter.

(p25) Records of the 687 B.C. battle between the Assyrians and
the Hebrews indicate that “a blast from heaven” reduced the bodies
of 185,000 Assyrians to ashes but left their clothes intact.

(p145) Morris K. Jessup died under mysterious circumstances
after a copy of his book “Case for the UFO” was sent to the Chief of
the Office of Naval Research (ONR) in Washiugton.

(p146 -- comments from “Case for the UFO™)

e Falls from the sky of flesh, blood, reptiles, etc., were due to

either spoiled food or cleaning of holding tanks.

e Comments describe TWO different space races who share
the planet with us without our knowledge. They are not
visitors—they have been here longer than we have. They
feel more at ease in the ocean.

e The little men were almost wiped out by a serpent race
identified only as the “S-inen.” S-men are ravenous for red
meat, extremely materialistic, and are greedy for power.

Comment: Sounds like the Deros of Shavarian fame.

(p147) Thanks to Allen Dulles in partnership with Reinhard
Gehlen, the Gestapo was transplanted intact into the United States
systemn as the CIA, without the knowledge or consent of American
citizens. Comment: Remember Reagan placing wreaths on graves of
SS stormtroopers at the 40th anniversary of WWII? Roots of that
symbolic gesture go deep.

(pl47) Reference the Intelligence Identity Protection Act of
1981: I'reedom to speak about anything but the CIA. Some claim
that concentration camps have already been built. Activation was
sealed by Executive Order Rex 84. The next REX exercise in in
1988.

(p148) Jessup: “I believe that space structures of 5-10 miles in
diameter are sufficiently large to produce intelligently directed
storms.”

(p150) Alleged alien comment in annotated edition of “Case for
the UFO™: “Men frozen helpless make good prey.”

(p151) Dr. James E. McDonald thought that the Federal Power
Commission was evading the evidence concerning UFO
involvement in the total power failure that paralyzed New York on
July 13, 1965, and dared to say so in front of a Congressional
comimittee.

(p152) On June 13, 1971, James E. McDonald was found dead
under mysterious circumstances, shot through the head with a pistol
by his side.

(p153) Murder disguised as suicide is one of the well-known
specialties of the CIA.

(p153) There is ample documentation suggesting that among
the highest-priority covert operations of the CIA are those supplying
heroin to the Mafia. The “war on drugs” is in fact a war on the
independent drug dealer who constitutes a threat to the Mafia
monopoly. Comment: Additional ways to subdue the population or
eliminate undesirables?

(p156) Karen Silkwood’s murder disguised as auto accident.

(p159) George Adamski, contactee in the 1950s had a special
government passport. Possible CIA disinformation agent.

(p162) Although mutilations were reported in England as early
as 1904-1905, (“Winter of Weirdness™), the large-scale operations
there began in 1973.

(p163) A rancher and his sons saw a UFO as big as a hotel
which was accompanied by four smaller ones. Rectangular in shape,
300400 feet long, and 60 feet high. A helicopter approached it and
turned into a small UFO.

(p163) Phantom cars appear on roads, follow people, and
disappear.

(p163) A rancher and his wife looked at a UFO 5/8 of a mile
away and reported that two appendages emerged from the egg-
shaped object.

(p164) Apparently UFOs have the capability of invisibility.

(p164) Materialization of a Bigfoot before a witness.

(p164) Dematerialization of Bigfoot before witness who shot

it with a 16-gauge shotgun at point-blank range into its stomach.

(p166) On August 21, 1975, a sheriff was chasing an unmarked
helicopter in his plane in southwestern Nebraska at 0430 when the
lights on the helicopter went out, and the only thing seem on the
ground was a missile silo.

(p166) About the time mutilations began in earnest (1973
wave), a new branch of science was beginning to develop—
biogeochemistry—analysis of mineral and oil deposits by analysis of
tissues of herbivorous animals.

(p168) An elderly lady in Arkansas in 1979 injured herself and
was cut during a fall. The injuries were repaired by two aliens, who
gave her a piece of metal with pyramids and six-pointed stars on it.
The aliens told her they “consumed juice,” but not the kind
consumed by humans. Six weeks later, she was out looking for her
dog and spotted a horse lying on its side, unconscious.

Two men in white, dressed like surgeons, were at work on the
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horse. There were two Air Force helicopters parked in the clearing,
two men in Air Force uniforms, and the samne two aliens who had
helped her after her fall. The lady was spotted by the group and she
was overtaken by a helicopter which flashed a blue light on her
which burned her clothing. Help arrived as the helicopter retreated,
and she was brought to the local hospital. People having nothing to
do with the hospital staff began turning up to question her. After
release she was harassed at all hours by strangers who insisted on
questioning her, repeating the same questions over and over again.
The couple moved to a different state, only to have it start all over
again. MUFON began investigating this case, but as of 1986 had not
yet made public its conclusions. Research into the case began in
1980.

(p171) Tissue samples taken from a carcass revealed the
presence of chlorpromazine, a tranquilizer.

(p171 comment by Gabe Valdez) “Whoever is doing these
mutilations are highly organized and have a lot of resources.”

(p172) The theory of biogeochemical basis for the mutilations
fails to account for the fact that inutilations are worldwide.

(p174) When FBI agent Rommel was given $50K to investigate
the mutilations in one district in New Mexico, all mutilations in that
district stopped during the year.

(p177) The Condon Report, Rommel Report, and the Warren
Report all have a resemblance.

(p177) The human tendency to avoid facing unpleasant facts
may allow parasitic entities to “farm us.”

(p178) A seven-year-old heifer was found whose unborn calf
had been removed with breaking the placental bag.

(p181) U.S. Senate lied to by Pentagon in 1968 during Senate
hearings on UFOs.

(p200) In an anonymous letter to a Denver paper on April 8,
1983, it was told that the mutilations are being done by a secret
government group called Delta. Animal parts are used to test effects
of germ warfare and poison (cyanide and dioxin) they are testing on
civilians in America. Testing is associated with black helicopters.
Helicopters are also used to ferry heroin and cocaine. Delta bases
said to be all underground on Indian Reservations. HQ for
operations and where a lot of choppers are based in 28 miles east of
Albuquerque on 140, then 14 miles north on a dirt road into the
Laguna Indian Reservation. Comment:

Disinformation attemnpt?

(p204, UPI story, February 2, 1984) Dr. James Womack at
Texas A&M University announced his discovery that humans share
“perfect match” chromosomes with cattle. The perfect match is with
portions of the 21st chromosome pair, a strand known to carry
characteristics of Mongolisin or Down’s Syndrome, associated with
mental retardation. Dr. Womack says, “We must have more in
common than previously believed.”

(p205, 1984 letter) A recent arrival on the nutritional scene is
protomorphogens, or glandulars—ground up glands of cattle. If one
takes these for a year you get “hooked” on them. Your own glands
stop producing hormones.

Many EBEs have no alimentary canals and no glands.

In some cancer clinics, these glandulars are used to treat

cancer victims, and so are glands from human fetuses.

(p206) What is happening with the mutilations would make
sense in human terms if the location on which the cattle grazed was
important, or the parts taken could be used geobiologically (which
they aren’t).

(p208) UFOs are: Extraterrestrial,
interdimensional, and time travelers.

(p208) Sone UFOs behave as if the UFO itself was a living
organisn. Comment: Refer to Trevor James Constable’s book “Sky
Creatures,” for a discussion of biological aeroforms, of “Flying
Saucers at Etibi-Raa,” by Wendell Stevens for a discussion of just
that subject.

(p208) Entities with cyborg-like traits, having both mechanical

ultraterrestrial,

and biological features, turn up quite frequently in reports.

(p208) It is odd that among the viruses there are some that look
like UFOs, like T. Bacteriophage. Do some UFO have the ability to
operate in the micro-dimension of viruses? Comment: In the
discipline of Yoga is noted the ability to become large or small.

(p209) Anyone with more access to even one more dimension
than we have access to could evade our most carefully planned
investigations indefinitely.

(p210) Modern brain capacity: 1300cc

Cro-magnon man: 1400cc
Baskop man (megroid {sic] race): 1800cc
The last two appeared quite suddenly.

(p210) Theory of Max H. Flindt attributes paradoxically rapid
development of the human brain to interbreeding between primitive
humanity and ETs.

According to Flindt, schizophrenia is caused by subconscious
racial memory of the ET branch of the family tree, longing for home.
Considerable differences between glandular and nervous systems
between primitive humans and ETs would provide a basis for
traumatic tension associated with regressed menory.

(p210) Our civilization has forgotten the existence of other
intelligent beings in the universe.

(p211) The idea that Homo Sapiens is unique is becoming no
longer tenable.

[comment - i suggest you read CODE OF THE LIFEMAKER by
James P. Hogan to give you a perspective of what an invading
species would do or perceive about the victim species, in a human
point of view.] Well, as if this weren’t enough, let’s examine the
basic allegations that were raised by Gary Stollman when he held an
empty BB gun to David Horowitz on KNBC Channel 4, Los
Angeles, in October, 1987. Gary clearly though that he was alone in
his knowledge, and evidently turned to desperation to have the
public become aware of what he knew. For the sake of brevity, I will
simply summarize the allegations, and make comments where I wish
to do so:

e His physical father is in fact a clone created by the CIA and
alien forces.

Cloning is a part of a plot to overthrow the U.S government.

The CIA maintains mental-retraining hospitals.

o Phones were turned off at Rohlman Psychiatric Hospital in
Cincinnati for 48 hours after his arrival.

e A former CIA official had an interview on KPFK radio in
which he told a college audience that the CIA has towed
barges across New York Harbor that were disease-ridden.

e The CIA may have created the AIDS virus to wipe out the
gay population. Comment: Hmmm, where have we heard
THAT before?

e The CIA assassinated John F. Kennedy and the 22 material

witnesses who died with two years. Comment:

Hmmmm, I have heard that as well.

He demands that the Air Force release all

information on UFOs.

He demands that the information about Hanger 18 at Wright-

Patterson [AFB] be released.

e He relates that he spoke to a girl at Florida Junior College
who told him that seven of her friends had been “replaced.”
The CIA doesn’t trust people on computers.

Individuals at the Optimist Boys School in Pasadena were

recruited by others and given false IDs and birth certificates.

e There is a secret group led by the President’s own staff.
There are beings around with the power to teleport instantly
and do the same to others;, who can read and control minds,
and transform matter into other forms and create it at will.

e He asks for a congressional investigation and federal
protection.

o Ile states that he cannot harm anyone with an empty BB gun.
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Well, what do you think? [Name deleted in original, replaced
with the word “MUFON”| contacted Mr. Stollman’s lawyer m
December, 1987, and told him that some of what Gary had said may
be true. His lawyer promptly made himself scarce.

For some of you who keep an eye on the news, the President
(Reagan) has said some mighty interesting things in some speeches
of his:

To the students of Fallston High School in Fallston, Maryland,
on December 4, 1985, he said “I couldn’t but—one point in our
discussions with General Secretary Gorbachev—when you stop to
think that we’re all God’s children, wherever we may live in the
world, I couldn’t help but say to him, just think how easy his task
and mine might be in these meetings that we held if suddenly there
was a threat to this world from some other species from another
planet outside in the universe. We’d forget all the little local
differences that we have between our countries and we would find
out once and for all that we really are all human beings on this earth
together.

“Well, I don’t suppose we can wait for some alien race to come
down and threaten us....”

To the 42nd General Assembly of the United Nations,
September 21, 1987:

“In our obsession with antagonisms of the moment, we often
forget how much unites all the members of humanity. Perhaps we
need some outside universal threat to make us recognize this
common bond. I occasionally think how quickly our differences
worldwide would vanish if we were facing an alien threat from
outside this world. And yet, I ask you, is not an alien force already
among us? What could be more alien to the universal aspirations of
our peoples than war and the threat of war?” Comment: Apparently
Mr. Reagan doesn’t realize that war is NOT alien to the aspirations
of peace—it’s always been here. Does Mr. Reagan know something
that we know but the general public doesn’t know about what is
happening and what will happen within the next five years?

General Types of Entities

The Greys are known to be of three types:

o Grey 1: 3.5 feet wll. Large head. Large slanted eyes.
Worship  Technology and don’t care about us. Type
popularized in  “Communion” by Strieber.

o Grey 2: Same general appearance, although has a different
finger arrangement and a slightly different face. More
sophisticated than Grey 1. They possess a degree of common
sense and are somewhat passive. It is not known if they
require the secretions needed by Grey 1.

e Grey 3: Same basic type. Lips thinner. Subservient to other
two types.

Other entities known to frequent this planet:

o Blonds/Swedes/Nordics: Known by any of these names.
Similar to us. Blond hair, blue eyes. Will not break law of
non-interference to help us. Would only intervene if the
Greys’ activity would affect other parts of the universe.

o Interdimensional: Entities that can assume a variety of
shapes. Basically of a peaceful nature.

e Short Humanoids: 1.5 to 2.5 feet tall, skin bluish in color.
Seen quite frequently in Mexico near Chihuahua.

e Hairy Dwarfs: 4 feet tall. Weigh about 35 pounds. Hairy.

Neutral. Respect intelligent life.

o Very Tall Race: Look like us but 7-8 feet tall. United with
the Swedes.

e Nordic Clones: Appear similar to us but with grey tinge to
their skin. These are drones created by the Greys. Child-like
nientality.

e Men-In-Black (MIB): Oriental or olive-skinned. Eyes
sensitive  to light. Eyes have vertical pupils. Very pale skin
in some types. Do not conform easily to our social patterns.
Usually wear black clothes, drive black cars, and wear
sunglasses. In  groups they all dress alike. Sometimes
time-disoriented. they cannot handle a psychological
“curve-ball” or interruption to their plan. Often intimidate
UFO witnesses and impersonate government officials.
Equivalent of our CIA. From another galaxy.

Although there are some 40 or more known types of aliens
visiting our world at the present time, these are the most commonly
seen types.

Extract of information from: “UFO Contact from Undersea,”
Sanchez/Stevens Section 1: Regression session, Filiberto Cardenas
(subject) Event date: 3 January 1979 UFO CEII During the
regression session(s) the followmg information came forth:

o ]. Subject was taken to one of three pyramid bases. Two
pyramid bases are under ocean, one on land. Subject was taken
to base between Berin and Santiago of the coast of Chile. Other
underwater base is in the Atlantic in an unspecified location.
The base was entered through an underwater tunnel. The aliens
stated that they had been there 36 months at that time.

o 2. Aliens told the subject that there were six (6) other
individuals whom the aliens had contacted.

o 3. Subject stated that the aliens voiced that they were eventually
going to make themselves known to the world.

o 4. Aliens stated that they control the Chinese, and they have
provided the Chinese with a device that can “paralyze cities
and towns completely.”

o 5. Aliens stated that the device will cause a change that “is
going to be something for which the world cannot wait.” The
Chinese are to provoke certain unspecified changes, and that in
those changes, “people who are negative will disappear.”

o 6. Subject remembers seeing (future) scenes of people running
disoriented along roads, and that there is a disaster coming.

o 7. Details of underwater tunnel described as walls of * firmed
water,” not rock. The ship evidently generated a force field
which repelled the water around it.

o 8. Devices were supposedly installed in subject’s head by
aliens. Subsequent x-rays revealed nothing.

(Session 3)

o | First contact with these groups of aliens began 4,000 years
ago.

o 2. It has been thousands of years since this group last
descended to earth.

o 3. If progress on earth does not continue, aliens will use more
Jforceful demonstrations to get their point across that we must
have peace and progress.

o 4. Subject was interrogated for 15 days after the events by US
security and intelligence services.

o 5. Information from aliens had also to do with “an atrocity in
the plans certain forces on earth had planned.”

o 6. Subject was seven years old when contact with aliens first
occurred.

o 7. Aliens have ability to dematerialize their craft.
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e 8. Aliens stated that we should beware of other alien groups
who will present themselves in a good light but if they pursue
“bad objectives against us they could do two things. They could
destroy this planet with the same arms that this planet has, or
on the contrary, transport away all our arms in one operation,
which would take no more than 20 minutes of our time. They
can be visible or not, whatever they choose.”

e 8 [sic] Treatise references 81 other crossbreeds from
(negative) aliens who have performed duties on earth. Half
alien-half earthling = Crossbreed

e 9. Aliens spoke of great portions of land and whole cities will
[sic] disappear. Mexico City and major cities in California.

History and Operations - Operation Trojan Horse

The amusing little mystery of flying saucers slowly evolves into
a complicated series of coincidences and paradoxes as we plunge
deeper and deeper into the data, excluding nothing, and considering
everything as objectively as possible.

Our skies have been filled with “Trojan Horses™ throughout
history, and like the original Trojan Horse, the SEEM to conceal
hostile intent. Several facts are now apparent:

o The objects have always chosen to operate in a clandestine
manner, furtively choosing the hours of darkness for their
enigmatic activities over thinly-populated areas, where the
possibility of being detected is slight.

o The hostility factor is further supported by the fact that the
objects chose, most often, to appear in forms which we can
readily accept and explain to our own satisfaction—
ranging from dirigibles to meteors and conventional-
appearing airplanes.

o The objects of unusual configuration, undoubtedly
constituting a deceptive minority of all the paraphysical
objects flitting about in our atmosphere.

In other words, flying saucers are not at all what we have hoped
they were. They are a part of something else. John A. Keel called
that something else “Operation Trojan Horse.”

When one really digs into UFO literature, it readily becomes
clear that the ultraterrestrials deliberately conveyed whatever
impression that would meet the available frame of reference for that
time.

Until 1848, the religious frame of reference was constantly used
by the phenomenon. As man’s technology improved many of our old
beliefs were discarded and the “phenomenon” was obliged to update
its manifestations and establish new frames of reference. No more
objects were seen in 1947 than had been seen in 1847. We were
simply seeing them in a new way. A new game was being played
with us.

A new game has emerged: the artifact or hardware game. The
phenomenon has always obliged us by planting false evidence all
over the landscape. UFO cultists trapped themselves into a hopeless
situation almost from the outset. The apparent purpose of most of
the landings seems to have been to advance belief in the frame of
reference, not to provide absolute proof that the frame of reference
is authentic.

Physical Evidence

All kinds of junk have fallen out of the sky throughout recorded
history. Ivan T. Sanderson has in his files extensive lists that go

back to Roman times. Ridiculous things such as stone pillars and
heavy metal wheels have come crashing out of the blue, and there
are countless cases of ice blocks, some weighing hundreds of
pounds, dropping all over this planet. The flying saucers have been
spewing all kinds of trash all over the landscape. In nearly every
instance, these materials always prove to be ordinary earthly
substances like magnesium, aluminum, chromium, and even plain
old tin. Each of these incidents give the skeptics new ammunition.

Mysterious hollow spheres have also been dropping out of the
sky all over the world. Three such spheres were found in the
Australian desert in 1963. They were about 14 inches in diameter
and had a shiny polished surface. Efforts to open the spheres failed,
and they were turned over to the USAF. Other metal spheres have
dropped out of the sky in Mexico (1967) and Conway, Arkansas
(1967). The Mexican steel ball was identified as titaniumn, the one in
Arkansas steel.

Smaller colored spheres were found scattered over the French
countryside in 1966-67, as if it had been raining balls there. Where
is all this stuff coming from? The same place as the stone pillars and
blocks of ice. Innumerable cases of contact and landings have been
flushed down the ufological drain because of the deliberate
“negative factors.” Sincere witnesses have actually been ruined
because the amateur UFO investigators have accused them of being
liars and worse.

Another fascinating game which the ufonauts play with a
vengeance is the “repair” gambit. Beginning in 1897, there has been
an endless stream of stories and reports, many from reliable
witnesses, on how they encountered a grounded UFO and observed
the occupants making repairs of some kind. The basic details in all
these stories are so similar that it seems as if the ufonauts are
following a carefully rehearsed procedure. Generally speaking,
there are three (3) types of beings observed in relation to UFOs:

Normal-looking people, including females.

Oriental, dark-skinned beings.

Unidentifiable creatures, who have made a real effort to hide
from witnesses.

Oddly enough, when all the reports and the data is in, the scope
of the phenomenon and the overwhelming quantity of reports
negates its validity. An analysis of cases indicates that flying saucers
are not, in most cases, stable machines requiring fuel, maintenance,
and logistical support. Most of them are, in all probability,
transmutations of energy from other dimensions and do not exist in
the same way that this paper exists.

The UFO phenomenon seems to be largely subjective: that is,
specific kinds of people become involved and are actually
manipulated by the phenomenon in the same way that it manipulates
matter. These subjective experiences are far more important to our
study that the “random” superficial sightings. We are obliged to
forget about the sightings and concentrate on the claims and
experiences of the contactees.

Thousands of UFO photos have been taken since 1882. There’s
just one problem. With very few exceptions, no two UFO photos are
alike. The sightings force two unacceptable answers upon us:

All the witnesses were mistaken or lying.

Some tremendous unknown civilization is exerting an all-out
effort to manufacture thousands of different types of UFOs and
is sending them all to our planet.

The governments of the world overtly have maintained
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find hundreds of “minipeople” accounts. These are very rarely
published anywhere because they tend to be so unbelievable. Most
of them are identical to the fairy and gnome stories of yesteryear.
Witnesses to these events can experience conjunctivitis, akinesia
(paralysis), amnesia, and the other effects often noted by witnesses
to more conventional events. One notable event is one that occurred
in Seattle, Washington, in the latter part of August, 1965. A woman
awoke around 2 a.m. and discovered she could not move a muscle or
make a sound. Her window was open, and suddenly a tiny, football-
sized dull-grey object floated through the window and hovered over
the carpet near her bed. Three legs lowered from the object and it
settled to the floor. A small ramp extended from it and five or six
tiny people clambered out and seemed to work on some kind of
repairs on the object. They wore tight-fitting clothing. When they
were finished, they got in and the object took off and sailed out the
window. At that point, she was able to move. The case as
investigated by J. Russell Jenkins of Seattle.

You can readily see why almost none of these kinds of stories
ever appear in print, except in occult-oriented literature.
Nevertheless, if we hope to assess the true UFO situation, we must
examine all these stories. We can learn nothing by considering only
those incidents which are emotionally and intellectually acceptable
to us.

UESTIONS ON AQUARIUS
by Christian P. Lambright

It has been said that there are three kinds of people, those who
make things happen, those who watch things happen, and those who
wonder...what happened...? It seems that nothing more true could be
said of the types of people involved in the arena of UFO interest.
The recent controversy concerning the alleged project entitled
“AQUARIUS” and the control group labeled “MJ-12” seems a
prime example of the confusion that results from lack of
communication between interested parties. Is there a project
AQUARIUS which deals with UFOs? Who first discovered that such
a project existed? If the documentation supporting the existence of
an “MJ-12” group is valid, as some contend, then why does it appear
full of discrepancies? These are questions that need to be addressed
before any attempt can be made to judge the validity of the issu
As any good detective can tell, motivation is a helpful key in S0

pieces of
irtland AFB and the case
ledgeable people are aware, this
1:bit of interesting information pertaiming to
official itiferest in UFOs as well as mentioning the existence of
project AQUARIUS and something called “MJ-12”, However,
several key areas i this document were deleted by either the
original source or by the recipient. It is interesting to note that there
is a retyped version of this document which has circulated with the
dele-tions filled-in, but with no explanation as to who retyped it or
how the previously deleted areas were uncovered. Reportedly Peter
Gersten was shown this document in 1983 and so it would seein that
it has been around for several years. But if Gersten was the original
recipient he has not revealed where he obtained it or from whom.
This document would appear to be closely tied to the events at
Kirt-land AFB in 1980 inasmuch as it mentions Bennewitz and the
Air Force inter-est in UFO sightings over military bases. Could the
release of this docu-ment be related to the release of the initial

document(s) concerning the events at Kirtland?

William Moore has stated that he was first given the initial
Kirtland documents in Washington DC in early 1982 by an unnamed
source and there have been several rumors circulated concerning
heated arguments between Moore and Gersten over the means by
which Gersten obtained these documents. Rumors aside, if Moore
received his documents over one year after the incidents occurred
then whoever gave him these copies must have had access to them
either from AFOSI files in Washington or from the original sender
at Kirtland. There are indica-tions that William Moore received his
copies from Richard Doty, the AFOSI Special Agent at Kirtland
AFB. Other sources have also reported that Doty was involved in an
effort to get information of this nature out to certain individuals for
purposes unknown. And so it seems possible that Doty was
responsible for the Kirtland documents and perhaps the “NASA-
telex” being released as he would have been in a position to have
access to such infor-mation.

Regardless, it would fall to serious UFO researchers to attempt
to verify if the documents conveyed valid information, or
disinformation. As interest began to focus on AQUARIUS and
“MIJ-12” several different FOIA requests were filed with various
government agencies to try to gam-ish information on these subjects,
but as recently as 1986 most of the leading figures in Ufology were
convinced that the document was a forgery and that Project
AQUARIUS was nonexistent.

In 1985 I had filed several different requests with government
agencies requesting information on three projects: Sigma, Snowbird
and Aquarius; as well as any infornmation pertaining to MJ-12 or
Majestic-12. I specifically did not mention any connectior or interest
deallng with UFOs in these requests. With the excep-tlon of the

that Sigma and Snowbird were “not projed
they had no knowledge of M=

Several individuals have considered the statement by the NSA
that AQUARIUS does not deal with UFOs to be patently honest, and
perhaps this is the truth. However I believe that to have expected the
NSA to “roll-over” and openly reveal otherwise would be naive to
say the least. It seems paradoxical that some “researchers” both
expect these agencies to be deceptive but will readily accept some
statements as totally accurate. I believe that there are sufficient
reasons to suspect that the NSA project may actually be the project
which is indicated in the “NASA-telex” which originally mentioned
it and MJ-12. In the process of trying to verify the above document I
had ad-dressed a series of letters to what was designated the 7602
Air Intel-ligence Group (7602 AINTELG), as of 1983 known as the
Air Force Special Activities Center. A Branch of the Air Force
Intelligence Service, the 7602 AINTELG deals with human resource
mtelligence, much the same as the 4602 AINTELG which is known
to have aided Edward Ruppelt in his investi-gations several years
ago. This may or may not be coincidence and could be an interesting
avenue for further research. Nevertheless, in the process of trying to
get information on this group I had been receiving somewhat evasive
response letters from AFIS. In a conversation with an Air Force
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source in which I had referred to my problems in obtaining
information on this group I was informed that perhaps this is due to
the fact that “they are a branch of the NSA!” This was at the time my
first indication that there may be some NSA involvement, and was
prior to my letters to NSA it-self. Within a few months I was to learn
another interesting fact pointing to the NSA.

With the aid of well-known research Thomas Adams I was
notified of a person who reportedly had heard a very interesting
statement concerning the mitial AQUARIUS/MJ-12 document.
After speaking with this gentleman personally I was firmly
convinced that the information he was relating was accurate as it
had been told to him. He related that he had been told per-sonally
that this document had been changed in two ways, and that he had
been told this by the individual who had changed it. Although both
changes were not revealed, he had been told that the reference in the
document to “NASA” had origmally been “NSA”! And who was the
person doing the telling ...none other than William Moore. In a brief
conversation with Moore after this in which I asked him if he had
any knowledge of this he simply stated “No comment.” The recent
issue of JUST CAUSE also contains the stateinent by Larry Fawcett
and Barry Greenwood that they have been told that this document is
actually a retyped version. This fact was reportedly revealed in 1983
to Peter Gersten by an Air Force officer and was either forgotten or
over-looked until just recently. However, the Air Force source who
s cited is said to be none other than Richard Doty himself.

In light of the fact that it has recently become comnon
knowledge that Mr. Moore does (for his own reasons) delete
documents which he obtains, and that he is rather aggressive in his
research, 1 believe that Mr. Moore did in fact retype or have this
document retyped. But does this negate the value of the document,
or indicate that it is a hoax? Perhaps this explams why no one can
verify if the document is genuine, because technically it is a forgery.
It would appear that it is up to Mr. Moore to reveal a clean, accurate
version and to finally reveal the facts behind its acquisition.
According to filmproducer and director Linda Moulton Howe, she
has had independent confirmation of MJ-12 and reportedly was
shown a set of documents containing much of the same, if not
identical, inforination. However, the actual name of the group in
question was not “Majestic” but another similar sounding word
containing the letters M and J. Could it be that the term “Majestic™
was a substitution in a clever attempt to withhold a key bit of
inforination which only someone with true inside imform-ation
would be able to identify?

If there is reason to question the accuracy of the information
pre-sented in the original AQUARIUS/MJ-12 document as well as
the information in the recent documents pertaining to MJ-12, does
this logically imply that the 1980 Kirtland/Bennewitz events should
be considered questionable? Any single witness UFO sighting has
always been somewhat questionable, this is exactly why we look for
multiple witnesses and any other supporting evidence. If Richard
Doty, or Paul Bennewitz were alone in reporting these incidents
then the Kirtland events would uever have become as major an issue
as they have. However there were numerous individuals involved
not only in the events precipitating the documents but in the
preparation of the documents themselves. A brief summary of the
incidents is as follows: Early 1980, Paul Bennewitz becomes
involved in observing and filming objects which he has sighted on
the ground and in the air near Kirtland AFB and the Manzano range.
Reportedly his wife was also present to witness somne of the first
landings he witnessed and filmed in the Coyote Canyon area.
Subsequently he contacts Earnest Edwards of the Kirtland Security
Police who, over the period of the next few months, becomes
concerned and requests the guards on the Manzano Weapons
Storage Area report to him any sightings of unusual aerial lights. At

the beginning of August 1980 three guards report sighting an aerial
light which descends on the Sandia Military Reservation. This is the
first sighting described in the complaint form signed by Richard
Doty. Edwards reports the sighting to Doty unaware that Doty has
already heard from Russ Curtis (Sandia Security Chief) that a
Sandia Security guard sighted a disc-shaped object near a structure
just minutes after the sighting by the three Manzano guards.

Doty includes these reports and several others in his Complaint
Form and forwards the eport to AFOSI Headquarters in Washington.
From this point on many other persons became involved. Bennewitz
was called down to a meeting at Kirtland AFB at which several
major Air Force officers and Sandia personnel were present,
mcluding a Brigadier General. Earnest Edwards has confirmed that
the three guards under his command re-ported what was described,
and that the meeting took place. Bennewitz has confirmed that Doty
and Jerry Miller came to his home to view his mater-ials and there
is a document signed by Thomas A. Cseh, Commander of the Base
Investigative Detachment, to confirm this. Finally there is the
complete set of documents which were released by AFOSI
Headquarters under cover of the Department of the Air Force
relating to the described events. There seem to be only two
possibilities to consider. One: that this is one of the most profound
deceptions that has been undertaken with the sanction of the USAF,
involving a civilian, for purposes which can only be imagined. The
other: that the events appened as described and that the intervening
years, subsequent developments, and misguided researchers, have
only clouded the facts. Perhaps there was also some effort made on
an official level to defuse the sensitive nature of the events.

Would Richard Doty have perpetrated a hoax, involved other
officers in his deception, sent the hoax on to AFOSI Headquarters,
and then spread certain information to civilian UFO researchers?
For what purpose? And would he still be in the Air Force if he was
discovered, knowing the public relations catastrophe that could
result from AFOSI in Washington have perpetrated a hoax, involved
other officers in his deception, sent the hoax on to AFOSI
Headquarters, and then spread certain information to civilian UFO
researchers? For what purpose? And would he still be in the Air
Force if he was discovered, knowing the public relations catastrophe
that could result from AFOSI in Washington releasing the
subsequent documents? If seemns inconceivable that the Base
Investigative Detachent, and the Department of the Air Force, would
not have quickly and easily discovered the hoax and subsequently
labeled the entire matter as such, knowing their previous
predilection to do just that.

A few simple telephone calls have served to clarify much of the
truth of the initial incidents. We must avoid the temptation at times
to “shoot first and ask questions later” which can result in spreading
mis-information ourselves. It is advisable to use tact in approaching
witnesses as we have no God-given right to call up strangers and
demand that they answer questions, particularly when sensitive
matters may be involved. Is it any surprise that some of these people
may not want to be bothered by every person who plies them with
questious? A very bizarre but intriguing letter was sent to APRO in
either late 1980 or early 1981 and is commonly referred to by the
name of the initial subject of the letter, a Mr. Craig Weitzel. This
letter refers to a sequence of events which occurred in the mid-
1980°s at both Kirtland AFB and in an area near Pecos, NM and
also makes several statements to the effect that there is a UFO-
investigation detachment stationed at or near Kirtland. The writer
also goes on to mention among other things that there is at least one
“object” stored in the Manzano storage area. That the letter was at
least legitimately received at APRO can be ascertained by the
vehe-ment letter which Jim Lorenzen mailed out rebuking the
gentleman who re-leased this letter without official permission from
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A conversation

between Miles
Johnston and Barry
King, revised and

written up by
Matthew Williams.

up.

Barry King has the most fascinating
story to tell. He says that during the
70’s and 80’s he was involved in an Above
Top Secret project involving aliens and
human genetic experiments. He believes
the world needs a wake up call to the truth
of alien visitation and government cover-

program. “Certain
people in the
program don’t like
what is going on
and these are the
people who are
helping me with
the information. I
am only allowed to
release this
information on a
bit by bit basis and

“For the last 18 or 19 months I have
been trying to get information out about
secret base Berkshire. This base is
underground a village called Peasemore but
cannot be accessed from the village direct.
Instead the only way to get to the base in
from Hartnell Labs (Government Nuclear
Experimentation centre in Oxford) or from
Greenham Common Airbase. Tunnels run
from these sites many miles to the village.
99 percent of the base is underground and
you can see nothing on the surface. They
have a few social engineering programming
and mind control experiments there.” By
this he means ways of changing the way you
think and react via information
manipulation or direct stimulation of the
mind with radio waves or electric pulses.
American science has already admitted to
experiments of this type with Microwave
equipment. “They are also involved in
Genetic experimentation and making of
programmed life forms. They are also
behind a lot of these so called abductions,
and a lot are actually military abductions.”

DEFENCE INTELLIGENCE

He claims that he was involved in the
program between 1972 and 1988. He claiins
that with help from defence intelligence
people he was able to get out of the

this is why it is
taking so long to
give the full picture.”

Barry has for quite some time involved
himself in the UFO subject but had not
told people who knew him for his UFO
interest that he was involved in such a
project. Only recently have these
disclosures come forth, and in his interest
to get the message out further he created a
newsletter. “Defence  intelligence
suggested the slow approach so he decided
to created “The Voice.™

PUBLIC EDUCATION PROGRAM

It seems strange that any such project
could stay secret for any amount of time
but perhaps due to the excessive secrecy
and threats made on personnel, leaks have
been minimised. Barry feels that anybody
connected with the program would deny
that they are a part of it, and through
hypnosic control, some do not even know
the full scope of their jobs. The program
still exists today and involves military
control of the highest authority and even
government doesn’t know fully what is
going on. However Barry says, “ There has
been a public education program and
everyone knows this. They use magazines
and films and books. The government
wants to inform people of the alien stuff

but have to do it slowly.”

The program seems to have been active,
although in early stages, since the 50’s and
possibly before. This may tie in with the
genetic experiments which may have been
started after the Roswell crash in 1947 and
possible experiments on dead bodies of
aliens - although these experiments, Barry
claims, had a head start in the UK. “I have
virtually been involved in a Government
survey which started when I was a small
boy. I was chosen in the 50°s. By the time I
was old enough to become involved in the
real genetic experiments in 1970°s the
program was then running in the United
States also and was fully operational.”

Barry tells of another sinister aspect to
the project, and how they fund themselves.
“They are using spare body parts. It is
similar to the scenario in the film COMA.
The rich and famous, whether they know it
or not, are making use of the service.
COMA was so close to the truth. There are
a lot of people who go into these secret
bases and don’t come out.” To back up part
of what Barry says, it has been confirmed
that the Hartnell Labs have been very active
in human experimentation projects which
have used subjects who have no knowledge
of their being experimented upon. In the
70°s Hartnell was involved in radiation
experiments on HEALTHY people, who
after being given massive doses of cancer
giving radiation, were then studied at their
labs. The project went on for many years
and was classified secret. Today leaks have
revealed the extent of this treachery, and
this ties in very much with the type of
horrific plans other parts of Hartnell may
have been involved in hatching. (This is
100% true!) Although it seems that the
body parts business forms a small part of the
funding, the money is not disclosed to
government and so allows the project to
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operate in certain aspects without restraint.

“The main aim of the project is to
manipulate the publics mind that there is a
threat from outer space™, says Barry, “The
real truth is that there are real aliens and
that they have given a lot of the cloning
technology to the military - but it is the
military who are now using it to do the
abductions and are trying to blame the
aliens!”

WORKED WITH REAL LIVE ALIENS

Barry says that like many others who
have come forward from the States he has
worked with real live aliens. “There are
various sorts of aliens and life forms at the
bases. I worked at the base from August and
December 79 in a security capacity. It’s
officially known as Peasemore and it is in
Berkshire. The base was 450 yards by 650
yards and going down 6 levels. It may be
double the size now. I was a security officer.
I had limited access but I had two security
access clearances of 9 and 31. [ was allowed
to see various areas of the base and by Dec
79 I had seen quite a lot.”

“The military use different alien life-
forms for different tasks. Some do the
abductions and some are used as frighteners
such as the MIB’s. In 79 they were working
on a reptilian type and when I saw it this
was the weirdest thing. It frightened the hell
out of me. I didn’t know what the purpose of
this type was anyway, I was never told.”

Barry King believes that there is a new
method of control which is being used on
people on the base and may one day be used
to control mass amounts of the population.
This is through an implant which is placed
inside the body and can be controlled by
radio waves. “I have had two implants, one
is behind my sternum. When it was
implanted it crushed my chest and caused a
heart attack back in 1980. This was done on
purpose to show me that they had control
over me and as a warning. The implant can
be activated anywhere in the country. They
use advanced laser surgery to put the
devices in. The scale of surgery on
employees of the project is vast.”

Another way that Barry remembers
project members being controlled and
manipulated is via the control of a device
known as the “TRIP SEAT”. “This is an
interface for you to be connected to a
powerful computer. “They mind manipulate
you with this device. It is similar to a
dentists chair. You are strapped into the
chair. To get you to a level of acceptance of
using the seat they use drug induced
hynosis, and this prepares you for the ordeal.
When you are on the chair then you are

pinned by it”, and this has left visible
scars on Barry’s arms near the elbow.
“The device which pins your arms is like a
silver strip with plastic on it.”

“There are several trip seats in the
area, and when you go in the seat there is
foam which is placed around you and this
conforms to the body very tightly. When
the machine is turned on you forget
everything. They can reprogram your mind
and change your memories of the past.” It
all sounds like a plot from the Prisoner,
but could any of this be true? Barry does
claim to have papers and evidence of the
base and his term of working, which could
expose and prove some of the things he
says went on at Peasemore, but these are
held at a solicitors and he says that he has
been threatened that if ever tries to go and
use this evidence to prove his case, that he
and his family will be dealt with by the
authorities. The inference of the word
“dealt” seems rather terminal.

“The funds from the States are running
on an all time high. The people who are
coming forward to tell on the project are
disillusioned because of the human genetic
experimentation. The Nazi’s were nothing
compared to this. They are trying to create
the perfect human and nothing is going to
stop them. The Roswell alien may be part
of this genetic experimentation, but it’s
only a possibility.”

REGENERATABLE LIFE-FORMS

“We got the technology from the
aliens. They gave it to us. It not a friendly
arrangeinent, it is more of a manipulation
from the humans and the aliens. Our
military wanted to get the technology and
information and then wanted to stab the
aliens in the back. The military don’t care
for the aliens because they know that the
aliens are genetically generated beings
who are not individual life-forms so they
will use them and feel ok about abusing
thein. The aliens, on the other hand, want
to abuse us because they are trying to get
genetic material from us to create fertile
and stable naturally regeneratable life-
forms and form themselves a new race. For
this they need humans. We are business to
them. The military are letting them do this
to a degree but there are more military
abductions than alien.

Why does Barry think that people
don’t report these things? “They know that
people who report alien abductions aren’t
really taken seriously and then there are
those people they can frighten with the
MIB stuff and won’t talk anyway. Anyone
who talks is usually ridiculed and the
inference is never towards the military

concerning abductions so they get away with
it every time,

What else did he see? “They have these
life-forms in jars lines up in rows and there
are loads of them - rows and rows. To look
at thein is very spooky, sometimes
frightening. The situation is out of control,
and they seem to have this stupid policy of:
use this technology to create this stuff at all
costs.”

THREATENED AND INTIMIDATED

Although Barry has been allowed to
speak about this to the public by those in
defence intelligence who oppose the project,
what has happened to him by those who are
still working at the project? “I have been
threatened and intimidated. They have said
things like “You have some information and
this information shouldn’t be given to
anybody else’ They also said ‘Isn’t it funny
how many children disappear these days’
Once I had arranged to met a man who said
he had seen a UFO. I met him near the
sighting location. I went up to greet him and
was accosted by men who came out of
nowhere. These men bundled me into the
car and took me to a suburban house in
Brentwood. And they didn’t offer me tea
and sandwiches! In fact they gave me a good
talking to. After they failed to move me on
my opinions I was then beaten up a bit.”

So how does he feel now? “The more
they lean on me, then the more I will squeal.
They have said other things like “So many
hit and run accidents these days, terrible
isn’t it.”. If they could get me into the base
and reprogram me then it’s all over. They
could erase my mind and I wouldn’t
remember anything about this stuff. They
could call me and use a trigger word. This
trigger word would be spoken and I would
then go into a trance and go a location and
be picked up by people.”

What are the Keywords? “I was first
involved in the program in November 1972
so the first part is 1172 and then, I was first
picked up in London so the prefix is Lima,
so it’s LIMA 1172 and then an electronic
tone and then a cue and that’s how the
trigger is made up. They can use the triggers
to control you in many ways. These post-
hypnotic triggers seemed to have been

EIRE)

planted via the use of the ‘Trip Seat’.

Have any other people come forward to
speak of the project? “I have given a list of
names of people who are working on the
program today in the documents I have
released. Harry Reader, for instance, has
been chasing over Europe and phoned me
once or twice. He gave the trigger phrase to
identify himself to me and related
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mformation over the phone. He was in the
program and managed to get out. There was
Robert Therwell and there were others, and
the others were picked up. One was picked
up in the Midlands and the other in
Glasgow. 1 have not heard from Harry
Reader since November. They could have
got him or he may still be on the run.”

Why isn’t Barry on the Run? “I amn not
on the run because the defence intelligence
are looking after me. They are using me to a
degree to release the information and this
keeps me safe. They don’t want to keep
everything hidden so this is why they need
people like me.”

PORTON DOWN

Are there any other places connected
with these projects? “Porton Down is
connected to Boscombe Down via an
underground tunnel. Stuff from Porton
Down is shipped to Boscombe down and
then taken out via planes to America and
other places. The cultures and small scale
life-forms in early stages are shipped out of
this facility. Fort Mead runs the operation in
the states under the NSA. There are no
holds barred with them and their control
policies. It was their idea originally and it
started in 1947.”

So shades of Roswell perhaps? “There
are shades of James Forrestal. He was
admitted to a hospital where they
experimented with a lot of dodgy stuff and
he died there. The drugs which they used to
test there were dopamines, 1.SD, Sodium
Penthanol (Truth serum). The types of drugs
which they test there today are a lot more
clever like Di-themerol and Di-themerol
“C”. The latter is used in the hypnotic
preparations for the ‘trip-seat’. When they
use the ‘trip-seat’ they totally reprogram
your mind. You can be easily controlled
from that point onwards. The use of the
drugs and the electronic manipulations puts
you in a state of mind where you are totally
open to suggestion. There is no way they can
get deeper into your subconscious than this.
Anybody who gets in that trip seat is
literally the property of the NSA.”

Barry added, “T just hope that if one day
they do decide to get me, then somebody
will notice that I have changed my tune. I am
releasing this information now, but one day
if they take me back inside the base and
erase my memory or put me under some
form of control, I just hope that somebody
notices that I am no longer saying the same
things, or that I have dropped the subject -
perhaps taken up tennis! This would mean
that I have been ‘got’ to. That’s about the
only thing I am scared of, that and the hit
and run things and attacks on my family. I

am not afraid of anything else really - I
have seen too much.”

What other places are involved in this
cover-up? “There are a few other places,
one of which is Rudloe Manor, which at a
place called Corsham in Wiltshire. They
are involved in investigations to do with
this sort of UFO stuff. Tim Good (UFO
author) got involved in  some
investigations into this place and got as far
as the perimeter fence before he got
nicked. I knew about this place in 1979,
but all this time - until very recently that
is - they have denied the existence of a
vast complex of tunnels there underneath
which are used by the Military for various
things. Nobody can get near this place.

[This facility has been discussed
many times in Truthseekers magazine, and
have fully confirmed the existence of a
super active covert security force around
this facility - the greatest security at a base
that we have experienced.]

Now just to be cheeky I thought I
would apply to go on the list of public
persons who are supposed to be allowed to
go down the facility each year and see the
underground complex. I got a letter back
from Liz Seracuse (sp?) from the RA
Rudloe  Manor Public Relations
Department who said that my letter had
been forwarded to the MOD at London to
process the request. The reply came back
that the site was a military facility and was
covered by the official secrets act and no
public could be allowed in. This was
dispite a statement to the television
program Schofields Quest saying that
public could apply for a tour of the
facility.”

[We at Truthseekers were to find out
that public relations and press officers who
were based at Rudloe Manor were to deny
that public relations or press office
functions were carried out at the facility
even though we have spoken to themn on a
few occasions and had the persons names
and telephone extension numbers. The lies
and deceit is not fitting with a normal
military establishments. Why should the
military be allowed to lie to us the public.
Is it in the interests of national security to
lie?]

ENHANCE PSYCHIC ABILITY

Barry then goes on to say, “One of the
things they do at the base is to reprogram
the mind so that it becomes hard for
telepathic people to read. It is a security
procedure. People such Lisa Williams
who are able to read minds could normally
pick up and sense things from people. She

cannot pick up anything from me because
my thought processes are different - they
have been scrambled. It works the other way
too - they can enhance psychic ability. So
when they are looking for people to
experiment on or to process at the base, if
they get hold of somebody who is not only a
threat, such as a researcher , and if they
happen to be psychic then they are on to a
winner. It’s two in one. That person is going
to become a very useful tool to them. One
interesting thing that I found out was that
Lisa Williams the psychic knew about the
Peasemore base in Berkshire and she had
found it out from a Ouija board - contacting
grey aliens through this. It is interesting
confirmation to hear about this from
somebody else who has no connections to
the base and get’s it from aliens!”

“There are a few other bases around
which are doing strange things, but I am not
exactly sure what. There i1s an American
base at Watchfield in Oxfordshire, Railton

“The Sierra mounted
the pavement and two
men got out and
grabbed me.”

in Swindon and there is also a facility near
Swindon.”

“There were a series of photographs
which were taken at the base. These were
taken by defence intelligence agents, some
of whom were intercepted whilst taking the
photos. I was told, in a round about way that
these agents were posted overseas, if you
catch my drift. Still some of the photos got
through and were delivered to me by
stopping me in my truck on a journey to
Wales back in 1988. These photographs
showed many of the things I have spoken
about which are at the base. The idea behind
giving me the photos was that at a certain
time in the future I would be told to release
themn to the public. So for safety I had to
place these photos somewhere safe. T did
this by depositing them at a firm of
Solicitors in town (Chelmsford). I arranged
that I could collect them on a certain
telephone cue. On a number of occasions I
made the cue to collect the photos and it
seems that my calls were being listened to,
and that they knew my plans. I was followed
by a Sierra car, well out of my way, and
when 1 dodged away fro the solicitors and
was in front of the Essex County Council
buildings they pounced on me. The Sierra
mounted the pavement and two men got out
and grabbed me. This was witnessed by
many people, but nobody did anything. The
men then took me to the library and found a
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verify this).
6 Can you play an instrument? (Have the
subject demonstrate this ability).

Basically if the subject can recall events
that he could not possibly know in this
lifetime, or can speak a language that he
does not know, then there must be
something going on that one must consider
unusual to say the least! However, be aware
that the human mind is capable of taking in
a lot more information subconsciously that
is normally known, or recalled; for instance,
cases have been recorded whereby in a past
life regression, different languages have
been spoken even though although the
subject did not cousciously know how to
speak a foreign language. In this example
the person involved was a cleaning lady who
worked at a university. At first this would
not appear to be grounds for suspicion. The
lady was found to be able to speak Spanish
under regression. It was later found out that
she cleaned the lecture room of a Professor
of Spanish who would often be teaching
students after hours whilst she was cleaning.
Although she did not take any notice of the
lessons, she inadvertently picked up the use
ofthe language subconsciously and this came
forth in the fantasised regression. Again the
need for strict verification is of paramount
importance.

To summarise we can take a person
whom we will call Joe Brown, and we
hypnotise him and have him recall events in
his current life. We gradually take him back
year by year. If Joe can recall memories
when he was a baby then he is ready to be
regressed. Once Joe Brown has then
regressed to John Smith (for instance), ask
John Smith about his life and experiences
and get some verification data. Take as
much of this data and verify it at the
appropriate library or record office. If John
Smith lived in Skegness then you may find
records of John and his family if you go to
Skegness library.

So Joe Brown has regressed to John
Smith, and Joe gives us lots of details about
John Smith’s life and we have verified these
at the reference library at Skegness and
found that Joe has given us a very apt
description of the life and times of John
Smith. So does this prove coincidence,
reincarnation or cosimic memory or another
explanation? There are a number of
theories, but by definition us Truthseekers
should look for our own answers. To this
end I invite you to read a few books on the
subject and then to go out into the world and
experiment. Have your own past lives
checked. This is a very enigmatic subject, as
is hypnosis, but I believe it can help give
some reassurance to people who are puzzled
by life and it’s mysteries.

or the last two years I have
spe my spare time investigating
realigning and healing of ley lines in
Cardiff and surrounding areas. Most of
the energy centres are in prominent
locations connecting up with what I call
“sub-stations” usually churches and old
historical sites where monuments have
been erected. In some cases where the
leys meet, our own Victorian ancestors
have erected a folly such as a made up
stone circle. These stone circles, although
relatively new compared with places such
as Stonehenge can still have the same
potential once healed and working.

Around Cardiff 1 have located
approximately six energy centres and I
think that it is no mistake that Castle Coch
is built over one centre. When dousing an
energy centre it appears as though no leys
are present as lines are going constantly in
and out. These centres are very strong and
after being inside them over the years I
now tingle every time I am near one. The
sub-stations usually have six to eight lines,
three or four going in and out. The leys
criss-cross the country, however, there are
certain dominant lines which meet at a
lower more central point.

For example: One dominant line starts
on the Ordnance Survey map number 171
just outside Tinkinswood at Long Cair
Stones. This connects with the remains of
a Roman Villa through Pontcanna Church
on to Rhymney Castle coming out of
Cardiff and again through the centre of
another church in Marshfield.

I have actually healed all these sites
mentioned above and the dominant line is
now working. But what is interesting is
that another dominant line coming down
from Ystrad cutting through Rhiwbina
Wenallt also meets at Pontcanna Church.
Although Pontcanna Church is a definite
energy centre working it is up for sale. I
feel compelled to say that the healing of
this church was not an easy matter. I felt
warned off the site for a long time and felt
very uneasy until completing the actual
healing.

Many dominant
Pontcanna, not only the two I have
mentioned. This is obviously an important
site and I note with no surprise that there
have been a lot of UFO sightings in this
area. The energy is a natural force which at
present has not been used or husbanded for

lines go through

centuries. But it is obvious that our
ancestors knew the importance of this
energy which can be used for negative or
positive purposes. At the present time the
energy in many areas is negative and I do
not recommend any novice attempting
healing, as certain black/negative leys can
give very strong side effects such as
sickness, lethargy etc. I know of one person
who was physically ill for two weeks when
being in contact with a negative energy
centre. In order to heal this type you need to
be able to spiritually protect yourself.

The sub stations as stated above are
usually churches etc. and as I feel that I
going on to a very controversial subject- I
must add that most of the churches needed
healing except two in the centre of Cardiff.
My son and I can tell you the time when a
service is taking place at our local church as
both of us tingle. This energy can be used in
many ways. When a person goes to church
he/she is spiritually uplifted and feels great.
The energy is being used positively.

Most of my life I have been spiritual and
psychic and 1 believe that I could not
entertain the healing of leys without
spiritual guidance. There are many people
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